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Matllda Sanders 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename I Path: consummating orders 

.375c-p7-obf3- cc, - -F 

Monday, August 13,2007 1:52 P 
CLK - Orders 1 Notices; Victor M 

---_ 811 3/2007 1 :50:00 PM 

The following CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070383co.vsm .doc 
070329co.vsm .doc 
070384co.vsm.doc 
070385co.vsm .doc 

Thanks, 
js 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

.-7z 

050-413-6754 
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Docket No.070315-TC Date Docketed: Q6/25/ 2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation of PATS ce r t i f i ca te  holders for 

awarent third-t ime v io la t ion o f  P u l e  75-A.0161 F A c 

Company: Global Tel*Link Corporation 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

DISTRIBUTION Expiration: I 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PI F RCA SCR SG4 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.070385-TC Date Docketed: 06/25/2007 T i t l e :  Conpliance investigation o f  PATS ce r t i f i ca te  holders for 
apparent third-t ime v io la t ion  o f  Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees: Teleconnunications Conpanies. 

Conpany: Global Tel'Link Corporation 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Expiration: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
PO' indicates OPR) I *  x I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conaletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Prouram Modul e A18<a); A10 

Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING WCUMENT I I T  IS TENTATIVE AM3 SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
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' ~ Request t o  Establish Docket I "E I 06/25/2007 

P M  Order - Compliance Investiqation NONE I 07/23/2007 
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